GENERAL OFFICES - FORT WORTH, TEXAS

o BOPCO; L.P.

P.O. Box.2760
Midland, Tx 78702.
{432) 683-2277
(432) 687-0329 (fax)

July 8, 2014

Bureau of Land Management
620 Greene Street.
Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292

Re: Poker-Lake Unit CVX JV BS 025H
Corral Canyon; Bone Spfing, S.
30-015-41639

Gentlemen:

BOPCO, L.P. respectiully requests the electric logs-and completion information submitted on the
referenced well be held confidential for the maximum period of time in accordance with NMOCD's.

Rule 19.15.7.16(C).

Please-nate, this well was or‘igi‘nally permitted as PLU Big Sinks 23 25 30 USA #1H. The
name was changed after completion operations had begun.

if you have‘:any questions or need additional information, please call me at 432/683-2277.

Sincerely,

Sr. Regulatory Analyst . :
A\
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